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BAR COUNCIL OF INDIA 
(Statutory Body Constituted under the Advocates Act, 1961) 

21, Rouse Avenue Institutional Area, New Delhi 110 002 

BCI: D: 990/2015 (LE/Afflin) 
Dated 18.06.2015 

To, 

The Registrar, 
Mewar University, 
Gangrar, Chittorgarh 
Rajasthan-312901 

' 

Extepsion of provisional tempórary approväalof affiliation to 
Facilty of Taw,Mewar Univèrsity, Chittorgarh, Rajasthan 
forAhreé yearLLB fie year BA LLB and BBA LLB for the 
açademi
yeär 2015:2016 

Sub: 

Sir, 

This is with referençe tosabove mentioned aubje
t regarding ektension of 
provisional {approval of afiliaion to Faculiyof Law, MewarUniversity, 
Chittorgath, Ráiasthan which is already applied for extensioni,of ápproval of 
affiliation forithe aeademic yeat 201516 and inspection:of the Bar ouncil of 
India is pendips 

The matterwas considered by Bar Council of India at its �eneral Council 
meeting held on 6thJune, 2015. After consideration.the Council passed the 

following resolution: . 
"* 

"RESOLVED that colleges whose inspection fee has been deposited, 
application for extension of approval of affiliation is pending, no 

inspection could be done or the inspection has been done, but inspection 
report could not be placed before the Legal Education Committee or the 
Standing Committee for its consideration, then such colleges may continue 
to admit students only for the academic year 2015-2016. This will apply 
only in case where affiliation has been granted by the University which of 
ourse shall be subject to the inspection to be made by the Bar Council of 

India subsequently." 
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Therefore, you are requested to allow Faculty of Law, Mewar University, Chittorgarh, Rajasthan to admit students in view of the aforesaid Resolution, in the three year LLB, five year BA LLB and five year BBA LLE law courses with existing sections for the academic year 2015-16. 

This is for your information and necessary action. 

Yours sincerely 

V 
(Ashok R Pandey) 

JOINT SECRETARY 

Eopy to: 
The Dean, 
Faculty of Law, 
Mewar University, 
Gangrar, Chittorgarh, 
Rajasthan - 312 901 

1. 

The Secretary 
Bar Council of Rajasthan 
High Court Building, 
Jodhpur, Rajasthan 

2. 
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